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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kimberly M. Wilson
Environmental Scientist
Talon/LLPE

408 West Texas Avenue.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 575.746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@ualonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Monday, April 22, 2013 10:51 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

FW:

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010

{CIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2008, 2008, 2007

From: David Adkins

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: FW:

David J. Adkins

District Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone

(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.4835 cell

Email: dadkins@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com




Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Chris Jones [mailto:ckiones888@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:08 AM

To: David Adkins

Subject:

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our children." Chief Seattle
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Amos, James" <jamos @blm.gov>

Date: April 22, 2013, 7:40:40 AM MDT

To: "Jones, Christopher K" <Christopher Jones @oxy.com>, "apac2011 @att.net"
<apac201 ] @att.net>

Subject: McKittrick 11 Fed S Spill and remediation.

Chris,

After reviewing the above spill event and the analyticals, I would like to proceed as follows:

The top portion, areas S-9, S-10, and S-11 should be treated with a Micro Blaze type treatment to
reduce the TPH. I would like to have the initial treatment and a second set of samples taken in 60
days. If needed a second treatment just prior to the monsoonal flow (late June, early July). As for
flushing the upper portion, I don't see a benefit at this time with the chlorides as low as they are.

The lower portion has some higher chlorides showing up, but still low enough to not be an issue.
A good rain event or two would take care of the remaining chlorides. The poly line that was left
in the lower portion can be removed. Please contact Jeff Pangburn, archaeologist (APAC), prior
to removal, as they are to assure no additional disturbance to the arch sites.

Let me know when the upper portion is to be treated, and if any questions.

Thanks,



J. Amos

Chris Jones

HES Specialist

Permian Primary Production
Carlsbad, NM '

Cell 575-499-3337

Off 575-628-4121

"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors; we borrow it from our children.”" Chief Seattle



